
  Lesson Three 

Headway Plus Book 

 

Possessive is used to show ownership of something for a specific person 

 : تسُتخدم لإظهار ملكية شيء ما لشخص معين تملكال

 

 (  s'التملك وقبلها فارزة ) (s)فعند التملك نضيف   المفرد الاسمكان  إذا  .1
 

Ex: Go and get the boy’s . (bag – bags) 

- Go and get the boy’s bag. 

Ex: The girl’s car new. (is – are) 

- The girl’s car is new. 

 

 ثانية (s) ( بدون كتابة   'Sالجمع فعند التملك نضع فارزة بعد ) sذا كان الاسم جمع منتهيا ب  ا .2

 
Ex: Go and get the boys’ . (bag – bags ) 

- Go and get the boys’ bags. 

Ex: The girls’ cars new. ( is – are )  

- The girls’ cars are new. 
 

 هنالك جمع قياسي هو الجمع العادي وهناك جمع شاذ   .3

في الحالتين يعامل   وقبلها الفارزة.(  s')فعند التملك نكتب  الجمع( (Sينتهي ب) )لا كان الاسم جمع شاذ  إذا 
 لها   التملك  (s) إضافة عند معاملة المفرد 

 من الأمثلة على الجمع الشاذ مثلا: 

 Man ----- men    رجل 

 Woman------women   امراة 

 Child----- children    طفل  

اسنان    Tooth ----teeth 

قدم          Foot-----feet 

 Mouse ------mice       فأرة 

 

 

 

 

 

Possessive ‘s’ / 

 



Ex: The man’s is new. (Car – cars) 

- The man’s car is new. 

Ex: The men’s are new. (Car – cars) 

- The men’s cars are new. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Questions 

 

The ………………….. mobile is new (girl's- girls') 

The ………………….. mobiles are new (boy's- boys') 

The ________ room is upstairs. (children, children’s, childrens’) 

My ___________ phone is expensive. ( father’s, fathers’ ) 

 
 



 ثانية (s) ( بدون كتابة   'Sالجمع فعند التملك نضع فارزة بعد ) sاذا كان الاسم جمع منتهيا ب  -2

 
Ex: Go and get the boys’ . (bag – bags ) 

- Go and get the boys’ bags. 

Ex: The girls’ cars new. ( is – are )  

- The girls’ cars are new. 
 

                                                                               

 هنالك جمع قياسي هو الجمع العادي وهناك جمع شاذ  3-

 وقبلها الفارزة.( s')فعند التملك نكتب  الجمع(  (Sينتهي ب)   )لاكان الاسم جمع شاذ    إذا

 من الأمثلة على الجمع الشاذ مثلا:  

 Man ----- men    رجل 

 Woman------women   امراة 

 Child----- children    طفل  

اسنان    Tooth ----teeth 

قدم          Foot-----feet 

 Mouse ------mice       فأرة 

 

Ex: The man’s is new. (Car – cars) 

- The man’s car is new. 

Ex: The men’s are new. (Car – cars) 

- The men’s cars are new. 

- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Questions 
The ………………….. mobile is new (girl's- girls') 

The ………………….. mobiles are new (boy's- boys') 

The ________ room is upstairs. ( children , children’s , childrens’ ) 

My ___________ phone is expensive. ( father’s , fathers’ ) 
 

 
 
 
 


